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September 1li, 1968

Nemorable Ra Clark
ASYorney m{
D»utunt of Justice

Washingten, D. C.
Dear Mr. Clark:

Under date of September 11, 1968, Mr. Herbert E. Angel, Actiag
Archivist of the United States, inferms me that these documents
in the files of tiw Varren Commission that I have h:unm.
Maving to deo with the late David W, Perrie, are denied ms decause
the Department of Justice has ordered that they be withheld.

« Angel cites as authorisy for the withhelding Guidelines 3(A),

Mr. Angel further informs me that "Any further questions you have
eonse. umwu of these pages should de addressed S0 the
Deparsuent of Justice.”™ Therefors, I address you.

With the death of the late David W, Perrie, any possible preper
Jussifiestion for the withhwldiag of these decuments ended. I

aR aware of She pessibility shat these documents censain inforws-
Sion that might be ewberrassing to the Covermment of the Unised
States. HNewever, that is not preper grounds for withhelding thenm.

I respeetfully request that romsve the restriction and that
soples be made available S0 me m

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



